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Note : Question
Jrom each

1. Explain the
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No.1 is compulsory. Attempt on

section.

following :

ion

e question

W W b W W b

quantities of following item of two roomed

dation

in cement mor

(a) Principle of Estimation.
(b) Necessity of specificat
(c) Sinking Fund.
(d) Salvage and scrap value.
(e) Purpose of valuation.
() First and final bill.
. ~ Section-A
2. Estimate
building :
(a) Earthwork
(b) Lime concrete in foung
(c) Ist class brickwork
foundation and plinth.
- (d) 2.5cm D.P.C.
(e) Ist class brickwork
structure.

tar 1:6 in

in lime mortar in super
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w ‘ ' 5. Explain Necessity of specification and also explain
= . ’ _ - various type of specification. 20
] | Section-C
S .
w  4mxeém i 6m X 6m 6. Whatis ra:te analysis ’? Discuss its importance. Wh?.t is
. an approximate quantity of work for an average artisen
1 per day ? 20
<— 4m —_— S .
< 6m > 7.  Write rate analysis for :
' C.C. 4x5=20
1 b [ 1 D (a) R.C .Work |
(b) Plastering
. , (c) Painting
Door - D - 1.20m x 2.10m 7 (d) Earthwork
4.20m Window - W-1.00mx 1.50m .
2 Shelves- S-1.00mx 1.50m - Section-D
Cm . . ’ .
- : 8. (a) Whatdo you understand by tender ? What are the
' 20 various feature essential for a tender ? 10
= 2.5cm D.RC. (b) What is the purpose to maintain muster roll ? How
40pm I 60cm is bill prepared using muster roll ? 10
es0cm> 1 720em T o p prep & |
< 60cm ~ | 1 20em_ _
é‘“a“—" _ 330m : 9.  Write note on : '
Lime Concrete (a) Rental - Return method |
3. What are the specification of building ? Give (b)  Principle of Valuatio 4x5=20
Specification for 1st, 2nd and 3rd class building. 20 (¢) Acceptance of tender - |
Section-B (d) Different type of payment
4. Write detailed specification for : _
a) Earthwork (b) Brickwork 4x5=20
¢) D.PC. _ (d) Cement Plastering
24513 | | | 24513 - [P.T.O.




